
Key Contract Terms 

 

Type of Contract: Expenditure 

 

X Contract > $500K   __Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ IGA   

__Sale of real property   

 

Vendor/Contractor Name:  The Colorado Coalition for The Homeless 

 

Contract control number: 2016-TBD 

 

City’s contract manager: Jon Luper 

 

Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes, RFP 2016 

 

Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? Yes 

 

Term/Duration of contract/project: January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017 

 

Is this a new contract? Yes an amendment? No How many amendments? 0 

 

Renewal terms: Up to four years, depending on contractor performance and funding 

availability. 

 

Requests a contract with Colorado Coalition for the Homeless for $1,182,000.00, through 

contract control number SOCSV-2016-TBD, and paid through mill levy funding, to 

provide outreach and hosing placement services to homeless youth and adults 

experiencing homelessness with particular focus on those who are chronically homeless. 

Services are provided 365 days a year and will make 6,500 unduplicated contacts with 

homeless individuals over the course of the term of the contract. 

 

Benefit: for the purpose of providing services to homeless youth and adults in need of 

outreach services 

    

Termination provision for City and for contractor: Yes 

 

Is this contract subject to: ___W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  __XO 101 

 

WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): 

 

Location: Metro Denver 

Affected Council District:  City Wide 

 


